From: Peel, Jackson

To: Press
Subject: Media Availability CANCELLED
Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 8:16:19 AM

Members of the press,

I'm so sorry to do this, but Co-Leader Jenne is ill and I need to cancel our media availability
for today. (He does not have coronavirus.)

If you were hoping to ask about a specific story, please let me know and I'll try to find a
suitable replacement.

Jackson Peel

Communications Director

House Democratic Office

Florida House of Representatives
850-717-5297
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